————— Original Message -----

From: P.P.A. S.A. / Pantelis Kazatzis

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:46 PM

Subject: Resume of the tender procedure for the award of contractor for the construction of
the project: "South Passengers Port Extension (South Zone, Phase A)"

ANAKOINQZH
yia To diaywviopo yia Tnv avadeiEn avadoyxou KATAOKEUNG TOU £pYoU:
«Enéktaon EmBatikoU Aipeva (NoTia Zawvn, ®aon A)»

AvapepopaoTe atnv MpookAnon EkdnAwong Evdiapépovtog (ZT1adio 1) yia
TNV enidoyn Tou avadoyou yia To €pyo " Enektaon EmiBaTikou Aipéva (NoTia
Zwvn, ®aon A", n onoia:

e dnuooieudnke oTic 31 IouAiou 2018 oTnv 1oToogAida Tou OAIM AE kal aTo
ZupnAnpwpa Tng Enionung Epnuepidag Tng Eupwnaikng ‘Evwong,

e aveoTdAn oTic 29 AuyouoTtou 2018 UoTepa anod TIC NMPOCMUYEG MOU
unéBalav dUo evlIaPEPONEVEG €TaIpEieC evwniov TNG Apxng EE&ETaoncg
MpodikaoTikwv Mpoaeuywv (AEMM),

Eipaote oTtnv euxdapiotn 6€on va 0ac evnUEPWOOUHE OTI N Npdodoc Tng

dladikaciag unoBoAnG NPoo@OPWV ENAVEKKIVEI ONUEPA, HETA TNV aAnoppiyn

TWV Napanavw npoopuUywv UoTEPA ano TNV €kdoarn dUO OXETIKWV AnopacewyV

TnG AECMM.

Me Baon Ta napanavw, NapakaAeiobe va unoBAAETE TO (PAKEAO TOU MPWTOU

oradiou (oTadio npoemAoync) KHe OAa Ta anapaitnta OIkaloAoynTIKaA

OUMMETOXNG OUPQWVA MPE TIC ANAITAOEIC TNG €&V AOYW NPOOKANONG, TO

apyoTepo pexpl T AcuTtépa 22 OkTwPpiou 2018 wpa 16:00 (wpa EANGDAC).

'OAeCc oI NMANPo@OpieC TNG NPOCKANONG €KONAWONG €VOIAPEPOVTOC EXOUV

OnuooieuBei  otnv 10ToogAida Tou OAM oTov akoAouBo OUVOECHO:

http://www.olp.gr/el/contests-declarations/itemlist/category/89-ergon

2aC OUVIOTOUME Vva EMNIOKENTEOBE TakTIKA Tnv 10To0€Aida Tou OAI,
MPOKEIJEVOU VA EVNUEPWVEDTE €yKaIpa yia TNV npoava@epopevn MpookAnon
EkOnAwon EvdiapepovToc kabwe Kal yia TIC OIEUKPIVIOEIC Mou €xouv Nnon
napacxebei oTto nAaiolo TNG enionung diadikagiag nou neplypageral oTnv
npooKANGN.

ANNOUNCEMENT

Regarding the tender procedure for the award of contractor for the
construction of the project: “South Passengers Port Extension (South Zone,
Phase A)”

We are referring to the Invitation for Expression of Interest (Stage 1) for the

selection of contractor of the project "Passenger Port Expansion (Southern

Zone Phase A)" which:

e was initially published on 31% July 2018 on PPA SA website and on the
Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Union,



e suspended on 29" August 2018 after the appeals submitted by two
interested companies before the “Authority of Preliminary Appeals”
(AEPP),

We are pleased to inform you that the progress of the tendering

procedure is being resumed from today, following the rejection of the

above appeals by the issuance of two relevant decisions of the AEPP. In view
of the above, you are kindly requested to submit the 1% stage folder

(preselection stage) with all the necessary participating documents according

to the requirements of the said invitation, the latest on Monday 22

October 2018 16:00 hours (Greek time).

All information of the call for expression of interest is published on PPA site at

the following link: http://www.olp.gr/el/contests-

declarations/itemlist/category/89-ergon

It is suggested to regularly visit PPA’s website, in order to be promptly

informed about the above mentioned tender as well as for the clarifications

that have been already provided under the formal process described in the
invitation.

At your disposal.

F 40ADN

OPTANIZMOL
AIMENOE
NEIPAINE AE.
Kazatzis Pantelis

Manager of Procurement Department

PIRAEUS PORT AUTHORITY S.A.
Akti Miaouli 10, 185 38 Piraeus
T: +30 210 4550203 |F: +30 210 4550187

website: www.olp.gr
email:kazatzisp@olp.gr




